MINUTES

A meeting of the **Heritage Preservation Commission** of the City of Waxahachie, Texas was held in the City Council Conference Room at City Hall, 401 S. Rogers on **Thursday, September 10, 2020** at **5:30** p.m.

Heritage Preservation Commission Members present: Becky Kauffman

Shannon Simpson Peggy Crabtree Curtiss Thompson Jeff Smith (via phone) Whitney Spillman

Planning & Zoning Commission Liaison: Bonney Ramsey

Heritage Preservation Officer: Anita Simpson

City Council Liaison: Mary Lou Shipley

Guests (via conference call): Susan Frocheur, Nathan Clark

1. Call to Order

Becky Kauffman called the meeting to order at 5:33 p.m.

2. Public Comments

None made

3. Approve minutes of meetings held April 15, 2020 and July 16, 2020

Shannon Simpson made a motion to approve the minutes of the meetings held on April 15 & July 16, 2020. The motion was seconded by Curtiss Thompson. **All ayes.**

4. Consider approval of plans for 201 S. College Street, Ellis County Museum

Shannon Simpson introduced the plans and said the Texas Historical Commission had signed off on the entire set with the exception of the gate and entrance at the back of the building (north elevation). Architexas recently submitted a revised rendering and the museum stakeholders are happy with the revisions. Shannon was not sure if the THC had given approval for the new design. Susan Frocheur stated that the rendering was not fully developed but a concept and it will be revised. Once finalized it will be submitted to THC for approval. Anita asked if the final version could also be resubmitted to the HPC for approval and Susan said yes. There was some discussion about the emergency exit door on the front façade then Peggy Crabtree made a motion to approve the plans for the front façade as submitted. Whitney Spillman seconded the motion. All ayes. Shannon Simpson recused himself from the vote. Susan Frocheur said Architexas will resubmit north elevation for approval once it is finalized.

5. Comments by Commission members and Heritage Preservation Officer

Becky started telling the group about the FORUM virtual conference. She and Anita agreed that virtual conferences are not the best learning format. One session especially, Design Review for Preservation Commissions, contained much information Becky thought was pertinent to the group. She and Anita had put together a collection of Becky's notes and some screen shots of the presentation to share the information with the Commission. Anita asked if the members wanted it in digital form or hard copies.

All asked for digital so Anita will email them the information. Anita passed out packets of information on the NR districts including Becky's notes on each one. She asked the members to please tour the districts making note of what properties they want included on the "stops" for the virtual tour with Winter & Company at the October meeting. Anita asked for all feedback and notes to be sent to her no later than Thursday, September 17th. She will compile the information and submit it to Winter & Company. Jeff Smith commented that he is virtually deployed to Louisiana to consult on Hurricane Laura damages.

6. Adjourn

A motion to adjourn was made by Shannon Simpson and seconded by Peggy Crabtree. **All ayes.** Meeting adjourned at 6:03 pm.

Respectfully submitted by Anita Simpson